
From: Kyle Norman
To: djglass@blm.gov; "Tucker, Shelly"; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: "Baker, Larry"; "Lara Weinheimer"; "Amos, James"
Subject: Apache Crow Fed #35 (2RP-2677) request to backfill above injection line
Date: Monday, August 10, 2015 4:54:43 PM
Attachments: Backfill Soil.pdf

5 Pasture and Wall Samples.pdf
7 East Wall and Bottom Samples.pdf
8 Pasture pt 3 at 4", west wall sample.pdf
12 North Wall 1.pdf

All,
 
Apache is requesting to backfill above injection line on the Crow Fed #35 (2RP-2677).  Linn has had
 the injection line shut in for 3 weeks, we would like to backfill above the line.  Let me know if you
 have any questions.
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